Questions and Answers for Solicitation NNJ05080580Q

1.  On the RFQ section 'j' requests a sample to be made by the 1/20/05. This process will take 5-6 weeks to create a mold. Would you accept an art design of the piece?

NASA RESPONSE

In accordance with 04. EVALUATION of the On-Line RFQ, the product sample is for “finished models with similar (emphasis added) design, workmanship, weight, and material.”  An art design is not required.  See the On-Line RFQ under 03(c). ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS that states in part, “ This RFQ does not commit the Government to pay any costs incurred in the preparation of the submission of this quotation.”

2.  There is Space Shuttle Orbiter being mentioned in the title of the project. However, the Shuttle is not on the list of ISS elements that are required to be included in configuration and not on the illustrations attached to the Statement of Work. Please, confirm if Space Shuttle is required to be included. 


NASA RESPONSE

The Space Shuttle Orbiter is required. In accordance with the Statement of Work (SOW) under “Configuration”, “the Space Shuttle Orbiter shall be mounted in correct position docked to the ISS.”  The image of the Orbiter is also found under “Art rendering “Assembly Complete Configuration” of the SOW.  The same image is identified below (representation of the complete ISS configuration):

[image: image1.jpg]



The additional image below shows the Shuttle docked to the ISS for the purpose of further detail. However, the image does not reflect the complete configuration of the ISS that is required by the SOW under “Configuration”.
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3.  The existing piece from the last RFQ in June, has their been any changes? And can we get 3D specifications to create the model?

NASA RESPONSE

There have been changes. The scale models shall reflect the “Assembly Complete Configuration” as of July 2004 found under the SOW “Configuration” and “Drawings and Photography” at http://www.nasa.gov/pdf/62847main_ISS_config_072304.pdf.
The images available are those listed in the SOW.  3D/CAD drawings are not available.

4.  Project description contains a request also to submit a quote via On-line RFQ system and also to notify your office of our intent to submit a quote. Please, confirm this request. Does it mean we should notify by mail before a quote will be submitted electronically?

NASA RESPONSE

An email will suffice as your intent to submit a quote and should occur prior to submitting an online proposal.


5.  In the project description there is no request to produce models from metal as it was in the past. Does it mean that materials other than metal could be offered this time? Can we anticipate a combined use of urethane compound and metal (urethane parts will be disguised as metal by painting)?

NASA RESPONSE
In accordance with the SOW under “Material”, “offerors are encouraged to be creative in their solution of the model and base material; however, the materials proposed shall be appropriate for technical accuracy and enhance the overall aesthetics, not detract from the model.”  

6.  Which color scheme is required for the final look of the model? Does silver like or gunmetal finish color fit your requirements? Do you require any color break (could affect the price)?
             NASA RESPONSE

A color break is not required.  Please refer to question #5.

7.  We anticipate a base to be cast out of urethane compound. Does it fit your requirements? Would you like us to confirm an optional price for wooden base?

NASA RESPONSE

A base of urethane compound is acceptable.  

As FAR 52.212-1 Instructions to Offerors-Commercial Items indicates, Offerors are encouraged to submit multiple offers presenting alternative terms and conditions or commercial items for satisfying the requirements of this solicitation. Each offer submitted will be evaluated separately.

8.  Do art renderings attached to the Statement of Work, showing four photovoltaic arrays on each side, reflect a complete required configuration? Please, confirm.

NASA RESPONSE

Yes. There are four solar array assemblies on each side of the completed ISS. Each assembly is made up of two individual arrays.

9.  I am interested in knowing whether or not there is another part to the solicitation # (NNJ05080580Q).  The form I printed from the Fed Biz Opps database 

classified the solicitation as a combine solicitation.  I am unsure of this classification.

NASA RESPONSE

In accordance with the Acquisition Notice Posting under “Description”, “this notice is a combined synopsis/solicitation for commercial items. This announcement constitutes the only solicitation, which is issued as a Request for Quotation (RFQ); quotes are being requested and a written solicitation will not be issued.  Offerors are required to use the On-Line RFQ system to submit their quote.”

10.  Our company is very much interested to quote above solicitation, but when I accessed your http://prod.nais.............................it indicated not available.   How can a bid be submitted?

NASA RESPONSE

This is the webpage for federal business opportunities at JSC:

http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/eps/bizops.cgi?gr=D&pin=73
Please refer to question # 9.

11.  Can proposers submit more than one bid?


NASA RESPONSE


Please refer to question #7.

12.  The RFQ states "Offers must provide past performance information on at least three previous contracts held with Government agencies or Private Industry, product literature and product samples of finished models with similar design, workmanship, weight, and material to allow the Government to determine technical merit based on the description provided." Is there a specific format to be followed for the past performance information? Do you want samples from each of the three contracts?

NASA RESPONSE

The contracts submitted shall state the predecessor companies and key personnel involved in the contract.  The creation or existence of a formal database is not required.  Additionally, FAR 15.305 states, “the currency and relevance of the information, source of the information, context of the data, and general trends in contractor's performance shall be considered.”

The samples from previous work do not have to be from each past performance contract presented.  NASA is looking to have at least one sample. Please refer to question #1.

13.  Are these contracts ever awarded to foreign suppliers? Can we bid on them?

NASA RESPONSE

 This solicitation is 100% set aside for Small Businesses.  If your company qualifies as a small business as defined in FAR 19.502-2, your company may propose.  Clause 52.219-6, Notice of Total Small Business Set Aside is incorporated by reference at 05. ADDITIONAL SOLICITATION INFORMATION.  Clause 52.225-1, Buy American Act-Supplies (June 2003) (41 U.S.C. 10a-10d), is incorporated by reference at 05. ADDITIONAL SOLICITATION INFORMATION of the On-Line RFQ restricts the acquisition to domestic end products.

14.  I note that the heading is "Fabricated metal product". Is that a specification? Our design solution would use plastics?

NASA RESPONSE
The NAICS code refers to “Fabricated Metal Products.” Metal material is not required.  Accordingly, the NAICS code will be changed by an Amendment to the synopsis to 339999-All Other Miscellaneous Manufacturing.  Please refer to question #5.

15.  When would you submit payment? When the contract is awarded or after all models have been received?

NASA RESPONSE

See FAR 52.212-4 (i)(1)- Contract Terms and Conditions-Commercial Items (OCT 2003), “Payment shall be made for items accepted by the Government that have been delivered to the delivery destinations set forth in this contract.”

16.  Will the space shuttle being attached to the station model or separated?  


NASA RESPONSE


The shuttle will be attached. Please refer to question #2.

